## Canby City Council Regular Session March 1, 1976

Present: Councilmen Westcott, Rapp, Taylor, Giger, Wagner, and Kariker

Others Present: Harold Wyman, City Administrator, Wade Bettis, Sr., City Attorney, Bud Atwood, Supervisor of Public Works, Merrie Dinteman, Secretary of Public Works, Vincent Graziano, Canby Police Chief, Smith French III, Interim Fire Chief, Neal Butler, C.P.D., Rick Andrus, C.P.D., Darryl Jones, C.P.D., Charles McNamee, Mike Hine, Marjorie Hanson, Leonard L. Burdett, David Bury, Evelyn Triplett, Rudy Triplett, W.R. Montgomery, Bob Herman, Ernest Bedwell

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. followed by the traditional flag salute.

President Giger then called for additions or corrections to the minutes of February 17, 1976. The minutes were approved as distributed.

Ordinance #602; AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF TWO (2) POLICE CARS WITHOUT FURTHER COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, was read on final reading by Attorney Bettis, Sr. by title only. A motion was made by Councilman Taylor to adopt Ordinance #602 to become part of the laws of Canby, seconded by Councilman Wagner and passed by roll call vote with Councilmen Wagner, Kariker, Westcott, Rapp, Taylor, and Giger voting yes.

Ordinance #604; AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CANBY TO ACQUIRE BY PURCHASE A PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR PAYMENT OF THE PURCHASE PRICE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, was read on first reading by Attorney Bettis, Sr. The motion was made by Councilman Taylor to pass Ordinance #604 on first reading, to be read on final reading April 5, 1976, seconded by Councilman Rapp. Discussion followed. The motion was unanimously.

President Giger then called for guest hearings at which time Rudy Triplett, who had received a letter from Judge Roger Warren in reference to a ticket he had received involving an accident on the North corner of S.W. 4th Avenue and South Elm. Discussion followed. Administrator Wyman said the shrub would be looked into by the City.

Next on the agenda was the letter from the Rural Fire District #62 in reference to the advertising of the Fire Chief position and for the hiring of the Fire Chief. Discussion followed. President Giger then asked the City Administrator to set up a Workshop Session with the Rural Fire Board for Monday, March 8, 1976 or on Tuesday, March 9, 1976. More discussion followed.

Next on the agenda was the letter from Zarosinski-Tatone Engineers in reference to the Canby Heights Subdivision asking for an appeal to approve or deny the Planning Commission's action regarding requirements of extending the proposed North-South Street to the North boundary. Discussion followed. Councilman Westcott moved that the hearing for the Canby Heights Subdivision be held on March 15, 1976 at 8:00 p.m., seconded by Councilman Taylor and carried unanimously.

1

March 1, 1976

Canby City Council Regular Session Marc h l, 1976 Page II

Next on the agenda was the Accounts Payable. Councilman Taylor moved to pass the Accounts Payable in the amount of \$22,075.93, seconded by Councilman Rapp and carried by roll call vote with Councilman Kariker, Westcott, Rapp, Taylor, Giger, and Wagner voting yes.

Administrator Wyman then said he had received two liquor license renewal's for approval, one from Cutsforth's Thriftway and one from the American Legion. Councilman Taylor moved to approve the liquor license renewal's, seconded by Councilman Rapp and carried with Councilman Westcott voting no.

Administrator Wyman then brought up the promissory note concerning the Bedwell Property he had received from the City Attorney late in the afternoon. Discussion followed. This item will be held over until the next Regular Meeting on March 15, 1976 after the City Attorney makes the proper corrections. More discussion followed. The Council concurred on the payments set up by the City Attorney.

Next on the agenda was the adoption of the new job classification of Engineer Technicia Building Inspector position. Administrator Wyman read the job classification to the Council with discussion following. Councilman Wagner moved to accept the new job classification of Engineer Technician/Building Inspector, seconded by Councilman Taylor and passed unanimously. More discussion followed. Councilman Rapp moved that after tonight if the City desires to change any job classifications that it go through Blair Services for approval, seconded by Councilman Westcott and passed unanimously.

Next on the agenda was the hiring of Robert Hill for the Engineer Technician/Building Inspector position. Discussion followed. Councilman Wagner moved to hire Robert Hill on the recommendation of the City Administrator, seconded by Councilman Taylor. Discussion followed. The motion was carried unanimously.

Administrator Wyman then brought up a letter from Chief Graziano recommending Neal Butler for the Sergeant's position in his department. Administrator Wyman supported the recommendation of Mr. Butler. Discussion followed. Councilman Westcott moved on the recommendation of Administrator Wyman that Neal Butler be hired as Sergeant with a six month probation period, seconded by Councilman Wagner. The motion carried unanimously. More discussion followed.

Administrator Wyman then read another recommendation from Chief Graziano with the Chief recommending Darryl Jones for the Detective position. Discussion followed. This will be handled within the Department.

Administrator Wyman then read another letter from Chief Gæaziano recommending the hirin of Rick Davis as Patrolman. Discussion followed. Administrator Wyman recommended that Rick Davis remain as interim patrolman until a policy is set, with the Council concurring.

The meeting adjourned at 8:29 p.m. with an Executive Session following.

Harold a Wyman

Paul M. Roth

We the undersigned are opposed to the busses being parked at First Christian Church 444 N. Holly Between Joy and Holly

Charlotte Helson Ella Thomas Lillian Forglien Carol Mangus alda Warner Grace Schwart Hubert Schwart Thomas Her \$ 1X Xeevery Elsie Parmley Wallie Darrett glenry Konglies Hand M Brawner Hazel Braumer touise Andrus Jauline andrus

16 names